
  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 
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ADDENDUM #1 TO RFP #23-046 
                       
BID NUMBER:  23-046                                                ISSUE DATE:  Tuesday, March 12, 2024 
  

REVISED OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, April 3, 2024   

OPENING TIME:  3:30 PM (ET) 

 

Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [n/a] 

PROCUREMENT FOR:   Choppee Splash Pad 

  
 

This addendum will amend RFP #23-046, Choppee Splash Pad.  This clarification is being 

provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All 

addenda and original bid documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid 

Opportunities” from the Quick Links section.   

   

 

Question 1: Total Budget is $215k for a recirculating splash pad with min of 6 features with 

max GPM of 80 for the design? 

 

Response: Splash pad is to be supplied by public utility water source using a max flow of 

50GPM. No recirculation. All public utility.  Conventional Domestic Single-

Pass System Design a cost-effective splash pad when water consumption is 

unregulated. Domestic single-pass systems are ideal for limited use and/or 

minimum water consumption. 

   

 

Question 2: Where will the skid mounted system be housed? DHEC has requirements for size 

of room for space around equipment. 

 

Response: No recirculation; no skid mounted system.   

   

 

Question 3: Will water, sanitary sewer and electricity be brought to within 15' of the pad? 

mailto:purch@gtcounty.org
http://www.gtcounty.org/
http://www.georgetowncountysc.org/


 

Response: All utilities are on-site.   

   

 

Question 4: If a recirculation system is required, will Georgetown County be submitting the DHEC 

required permits and costs associated with the stamped engineered plans? 
 

Response: No recirculation is required. 

   

 

Question 5: The max flow is listed at 50 GPM. That restriction is most used for a flow through 

water management system. The RFQ requires a recirculating system. 

 

Response: Answered in Question 1. 

   

 

Question 6: What size is the splash pad? 

 

Response: Size is NOT specified. Vendor to provide a plan based upon budget provided. 

   

 

Question 7: What design theme/interactive requirements do you have for the splash pad? 

(Nature, Explora, Nautical, etc) 

 

Response:      Theme NOT specified. Vendor to provide a plan based upon budget provided.

 ___________ 

 

Question 8: The total budget including installation is $215K.  If recirculating water system is 

required, then the budget would need to be at least $350K. That doesn't include the 

mechanical building which would have to be constructed to hold the equipment. A 

GC would be needed to include that part of the Construction as it would be outside 

a splash pad manufacturer's scope of work. 

 

Response:      Not applicable. See Response for Question 1. 

 ___________ 

 

Question 9: RFP deadline is 3/27.  More time is needed to design the Splash Pad and include 

installation pricing in the bid.  Is a later date possible? 

 

Response: The deadline is being revised to allow more time for vendors to respond. See 

updated timeline below. 

 

 

 ___________ 

 

 

REVISED DEADLINE BELOW:  



 

Item Date Time Location* 

Advertised Date of Issue: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 n/a n/a 

Pre-Bid Site Inspection: Voluntary, on own n/a n/a 

Deadline for Questions:   Wednesday, March 20ne 24, 

20240 

33:00PPM 

ET 

n/a 

Bids Must be Received on/or Before: Wednesday, April  3ne 24, 20240 3:30PM 

ET3:00PM 

ET 

Electronic 

*Public Bid Opening & Tabulation: Wednesday, April  3ne 24, 20240 3:30PM 

ET3:00PM 

ET 

VirtualHybrid 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

RFP #23-046 

Choppee Splash Pad 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  
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